
 

NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO: Robyn Burke, President 

Members of the School Board 

THROUGH:  David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator 

FROM:  Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary 

DATE: March 3, 2023 

SUBJECT: Summer Board Retreat, July 17-18, 2023          Memo No: SB23-142 
 (Discussion Item) 

 

NSBSD Board Policy Manual: 

BB 9400, Board Self-Evaluation: Effective, efficient, and ethical School Board operations are an 

integral part of creating a successful educational program. In order to measure progress towards 

meeting Board standards and its stated goals and objectives, the Board will annually schedule a 

time and place at which all its members may participate in a formal self-evaluation.  

Issue Summary:  

The NSBSD Board of Education directs two retreats annually, in compliance with Board Policy 

0400, Comprehensive Plans/Strategic Planning. The standard process includes one annual retreat 

in the winter dedicated to strategic planning; and one retreat in the summer dedicated to previous 

school year performance, Superintendent evaluation, and Board self-evaluation.  

The recommendation is to hold a retreat July 17-18, 2023 in Homer, AK to hold the AASB 

Workshop previously postponed, Superintendent Evaluation, and Board Self-Evaluation.  

Proposed Motion:  

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education hold a Summer Retreat on July 17-18, 2023 in 

Homer, AK.”  

Moved By: ________________________     Seconded By: __________________________ 

 

Vote: _____________________________ 

 

 Signature:

Email:
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